
City and Borough of Sitka
Finance Department

Memo
Thru : Mark Gorman, Municipal Administrator

To: City and Borough of Sitka Assembly

From: Jay Sweeney, Chief Financial and Administrative Office

Date: November 21, 2016

Re: Additional Electric Revenue Bond Questions and Answers

Mayor Hunter and Assembly Members,

Additional questions have been asked in particular reference to Sitka's electric revenue bonds,
including exactly what bond proceeds can and can't be used for. The key questions, and
corresponding answers, are set forth below.

1. What exactiv can unspent electric revenue bond proceed be used for?

The use of electric revenue bond proceeds is governed by Sections 3 and 17 of Ordinance
2013-38, which specifies that "(in Section 3) if the entire project has been constructed or duly
provided for.. .and Project Bond proceeds remain available, the Assembly may apply Bond
proceeds to other capital repairs or improvements to the Electric System or to retiring the
Bonds, and, "(in Section 17) money remaining in the project fund after all such costs (of the
original project) have been paid shall be applied to other capital improvements of the electric
system".

2. What can unspent electric revenue bond proceeds not be used for?

Unspent bond proceeds may not be used for any other purpose than those specified in the
bond ordinance. This limitation means that unspent bond proceeds, for example, could not
be used to pay operating costs, could not be used to pay for capital improvements outside of
the electric system (wastewater, for example), can't be used to pay interest on the bonds (as
interest is an operating cost), may not be transferred into the Rate Stabilization Fund, or
transferred to another fund. In addition, since the bonds are tax-exempt, certain other
limitations may apply under Federal tax rules.

3. if unspent electric bond proceeds are used to retire bonds, will it lower the required

revenue the Electric Fund must earn?

No, The reasons are twofold:






